Additional Information - Health and Safety

From: Morgan, Lee

To: Helps, Tracey

Subject: FW: Brew monster Decision Notice
Date: 25 September 2023 08:44:20
FYI

From: Pugh, Dean <PUGHD1@ CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Sent: Friday, September 22,2023 4:31 PM

To: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Subject: RE: Brew monster Decision Notice

Hi Lee,

| have no further comments to add in relation to the additional information provided by Mr. White.
regards

Dean Pugh

Swyddog Diogelwch Masnachol | Commercial Safety Officer
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council
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From: Morgan, Lee <MORGAL16@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Sent: 14 September 2023 09:28

To: Jennings, Kristian <JENNIK@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Dicks, Annette <DICKSA@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Pugh, Dean
<PUGHD1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; LicensingWest <LicensingWest@gwent.police.uk>

Subject: FW: Brew monster Decision Notice

Importance: High
Good Morning all

You may recall the Sub Committee Hearing in the matter of Brew Monster Caerphilly was adjourned following a
request by Members for further information.

I would confirm that the applicant has forwarded information in support of his application which is attached for
your consideration.

In line with the decision notice, please could you forward me your comments, in respect of the attached by 4pm

on the 26t September 2023. If you have no further comments after considering the same, please can you also
confirm this position.

Kind Regards

Lee

From: Morgan, Lee

Sent: Monday, August 14,2023 10:53 AM

To: Jennings, Kristian <JENNIK@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Dicks, Annette <DICKSA@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Pugh, Dean
<PUGHD1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Cc: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Helps, Tracey <HELPST@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Subject: Brew monster Decision Notice

Hi all

Please find attached decision notice following last weeks meeting re Brewmonster.
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Regards
Lee
Rheolwr Trwyddedu / Licensing Manager

Trwyddedu / Licensing
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council
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Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv
Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc
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